Joann Ekblad

From: Saldivar-Trotter, Myla R. [Myla.Saldivar-Trotter@ic.fbi.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2006 1:04 PM

To: George Li; Joann Ekblad; Susan OConnell; David Krech; Mikelle Morra
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status updates for week of 08/14/2006

Hello George, Joann, Susan, David and Mikelle,
Please be advised of the statuses of the following applications:
Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

. iLink3 Pakistan (PVT) Ltd.- ITC-214-20060711-00339

Cinthex, LLC - ITC-214-20060724-00363

. DEEaPath,  ILnci=liTCc-T/C-20060620-00826;WsES=1/C%20060620-01038
Divine Telecom, Inc. - ITC-214-20060727-00370

=W

Please be advised that the statuses of the remaining applications on non-streamline
remain the same.

Thanks,
Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI
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Mikelle Morra

From: Susan OConnell

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2006 5:01 PM

To: Mikelle Morra

Cc: Joann Ekblad; Sumita Mukhoty; David Krech; George Li
Subject: FW: DataPath, Inc.

Mikelle: Plz upload this email into ITC-STA-20060620-00327 and ITC-T/C-20060620-00326. We're going to send the
ITC-T/C application to the Ex. Br. and want to be sure the email gets into IBFS Monday before we send the
letter. Thanks!

From: Tom Bardo [mailto:thomas.bardo@nelsonmullins.com]
Sent: Fri 7/21/2006 3:29 PM

To: Susan OConnell

Subject: DataPath, Inc.

Susan--In response to the International Bureau staff's request, this is to confirm certain information contained in
Exhibit 1 to DataPath, Inc.’s (“DataPath”) July 14, 2006 amendment. Exhibit 1 contained a list of entities that
acquired DataPath's shares in the recent offering transaction that are foreign organized or that primarily do
business abroad. DataPath respectfully requested confidential treatment of Exhibit 1.

Specifically, this is to confirm that such foreign shareholders acquired approximately 20 percent of DataPath’s
shares in the offering transaction. One foreign shareholder acquired approximately 4.76 percent of DataPath’s
shares, and another foreign shareholder acquired approximately 2.32 percent of DataPath’s shares. All other
foreign shareholders acquired less than 1 percent of DataPath’s shares.

Regards, Tom Bardo

Thomas F. Bardo

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough LLP
101 Constitution Avenue NW

Suite 900

Washington, DC 20001

tel (202) 712-2817

fax (202) 712-2839

email tom.bardo@nelsonmullins.com

7/21/2006



Mikelle Morra

From: George Li

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 12:42 PM

To: 'Kishiyama, Lonnie'; 'Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov'

Cc: 'Pinto, Greg'; JoAnn Lucanik; Jeanette Spriggs; James Ball; David Krech; Susan OConnell;
Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; Jodi Cooper; Sumita Mukhoty

Subject: RE: May we have your green-light to grant DataPath ASAP please ?

Thank you Lonnie.
We will grant ITC-T/C-20060620-00326 today.
JoAnn and Jeanette; Your SES-T/C-20060620-01038 is grantable.

*%% Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***%* ----- Original Message-----
From: Kishiyama, Lonnie [mailto:Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 12:30 PM

To: George Li; Kishiyama, Lonnie; Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.gov

Cc: Pinto, Greg

Subject: Re: May we have your green-light to grant DataPath ASAP please ?

Yes, DHS, DOJ and FBI have no comment on Datapath.

Thank you

::::: Original Message -----

From: George Li <George.Li@fcc.govs>

To: Kishiyama, Lonnie <Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov>; Jabloner, Amy <Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.govs>
Sent: Tue Feb 27 12:07:41 2007

Subject: May we have your green-light to grant DataPath ASAP please ?

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***



Mikelle Morra

From: Kishiyama, Lonnie [Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2007 7:21 PM

To: Kishiyama, Lonnie; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status update for week of 2/27/07

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that based on the information in its FCC application and discussions
with the company, the DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application:

1. Datapath - ITC -T/C-20060620-00326 and SES-TC-20060620-01038 (Also notified in an e-
mail earlier today)

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED
from streamline:

1. Pulse Telecom LLC - ITC-214-20070205-00054 2. RH Telecom, Inc - ITC-214-20070206-00055
3. Morris Pacific Telecommunications Corp. - ITC-214-20070207-00058

Please contact me or Amy Jabloner if you have any questions.
Thank you,

Lonnie Kishiyama
DHS
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2007 4.02 PM

To: 'tom.bardo@nelsonmullins.com'

Cc: Susan OConnell; George Li; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; 'Kishiyama, Lonnie";

'‘Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.goVv'; 'jpifer@leo.gov’; 'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'
Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: DA-07-928A1[1].pdf

DataPath, Inc.
ITC-T/C-20060620-00326

The above listed application has been granted by Public Notice released March 1, 2007; Report No. TEL-
01120, DA 07-928 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

3/1/2007



Nelson
Mullins

Nelson Mullins Riley & Scarborough LLP

Attorneys and Counselors at Law

101 Constitution Avenue, NW / Suite 900 / Washington, DC 20001
Tel: 202.712.2800 Fax: 202.712.2860

www.nelsonmullins.com

Thomas F. Bardo
Tel: 202.712.2817
tom.bardo@nelsonmullins.com

March 13, 2007

BY HAND DELIVERY FILED/ >Oom_u._.mc
Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary MAR 13 2007
Federal Communications Commission Federal Communications Commission
c/0 236 Massachusetts Avenue, NE Office of the Secretary
Suite 110

Washington, DC 20002

Re: DataPath, Inc. ITC=T/C=20060620=00326=
Notice of Consummation

Dear Ms. Dortch:

The International Bureau granted authority for the above-referenced transfer of control
on February 27, 2007. Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. §63.24(¢e)(4), this is to inform you that the
underlying transfer.of control.transaction.was.consummated on June.30,.2006.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this consummation notification.
Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

?s /B oy

Thomas F. Bardo
Counsel for DataPath, Inc.

TFB:gt
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